State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
C-A-S-E A-C-T-I-O-N M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

DATE:
TO:

FROM:
RE:

December 26, 2001

Beth Keating, Division of Legal Services
Anne Marsh, Division of Competitive Services
Martha Brown, Division of Appeals

Sandy Moses, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 4

Docket No. 991267-TP - Complaint and/or petition for arbitration by Global
NAPS, Inc. for enforcement of Section VI(B) of its interconnection agreement
with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., and request for relief.

The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case.

v/ By order dated 12/5/01, the Supreme Court dismissed BellSouth’s notice of
-appeal of Order PSC-00-1511-FOF-TP in Case No. SC00-1959. Therefore, the
docket status has been changed to from Litigation to Active.

v OPR has been changed from APP to LEG.

v" CMP remains OCR.
The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order N A A
requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports. _ - isto

monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non-
compliance and recommended further actions."

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order |

authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. is to monitor and
advise all concerned of recommended further actions.”

v LEG please provide advise on closing the docket or if additional Commission
action is needed, file a CASR by 1/9/2001.

cc: Docket File
Security File

PSC/CCA032-C (10/01)
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